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Dsida, Michael

From: _ ' Kelly, Tom :
Sent: - Monday, October 20, 2003 1:17 PM

To: ‘ Dsida, Michael -

Subject: RE: Amendments for concealed carry bill

Yes and yes.

My boss wasn't sure what an appropriate penalty would be. Perhaps, it could be a penalty that already appears in the bill. For |

example, under the current version of SB 214, what is the penalty for carrying a concealed weapon into a tavern where food accounts
for less than 50% of sales? What are some of the other penalties in the bill? ‘

. 23V
-----Original Message-—--- Ple h Tor . ( &‘ [ 000
From: Dsida, Michael a0 ke
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2003 12:38 PM
To: Kelly, Tom :

Subject: RE: Amendments for concealed carry bill

Is there a penalty for not complying with the rqmt in no. 1? and does it apply to out-of-state licensees as well?

----- Original Message-----
From: Kelly, Tom

Sent:  Monday, October 20, 2003 12:31 PM ' ’ro YW\ "~ '
To: Dsida, Michael P C ‘{’(o-w\ W O C 0
Subject: Amendments for concealed carry bill o \

Hi Mike.
Tom Kelly from Bob Ziegelbauer's office here.

My boss would like to have two amendments drafted to the concealed carry bill. He would like them drafted to whatever
version of the bill reaches the Assembly floor. It appears possible that a vote might be taken on the Assembly floor on this
proposal this Thursday. Since we don't know which version of the bill will be considered yet, I understand that you won't be
able to accommodate our request at this time. I just wanted to give you as much advance warning as possible.

The amendment requests are:

1. An amendment to require licensees to notify law enforcement if they are carrying a concealed weapon when stopped
by law enforcement.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
- TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214
1] 7
@%‘(‘O&Sﬁd
1 At the locations indicated, amend th%bill as follows:
2 1. Page 18, line 19: delete lines 19 to 22 and substitute:
@ “(;2“ If he or she is carrying a concealed weapon, a licensee or out—of—state
licensee shall do all of the following:

5 1 Inform any law enforcement officer who stops the persoﬁ/or any motor vehicle

@ mlm}}\the person is operating or in which the person is a passenger. that he or she

7 is carrying a concealed weapon.

8 2. Display his or her license document or out—of-state authorization to any law

@ @elele Wd sqsshmk
i T AL “(c)” P

oy . V4

e\ 3. Page 47, line 21: delete “(2k) (e)” and substitute “(2g) (c) 2., (2k) (e),”.

12 (END)
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DrAFTER’S NOTE LRBa1592/1dn
FROM THE MGD:jld:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU ’

November 3, 2003

Tom:

This amendment does not cover snowmobiles or ATVSs. Should it?

Michael Dsida
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9867
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214

At the locations indicated, amend the engrossed bill as follows:

1. Page 18, line 19: delete lines 19 to 22 and substitute:
“(cm) If he or she is carrying a concealed weapon, a licensee or out—of—state
licensee shall do all of the following:

1. Inform any law enforcement officer who stops the person or any pgige vehicle

- o el ng
ﬂ@hm}p'ewxiﬁg,sgfn which the person is a@aﬁs@g,e"\that he or she is

carrying a concealed weapon. or on

2. Display his or her license document or out—of-state authorization to any law

enforcement officer upon the request of the law enforcement officer.”.

2. Page 47, line 19: delete “(c)” and substitute “(cm) 2.”. ’

4 _
3. Page 47, line 21: delete “(2k) (e)” and substitute “(2g) (cm) f., (2k) (e),”.

(END)




